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Britt, Robert

From: Hanley Wood Partners <cobrand@communication.hanleywood.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 7:48 AM
To: Britt, Robert
Subject: [TEST] Find Funding Sources for Your Affordable Housing Projects

 

ProLink Solutions is introducing 

Procorem Marketplace 

 

 

 

 

ProLink Solutions, a household name for affordable housing software solutions, 

is introducing Procorem Marketplace, a virtual space where housing developers 

find funding sources - equity, debt, and much more. If you have a new exciting 

development project or are looking for refinancing options for an existing asset, 

Procorem Marketplace will help you get connected to right resources. 
 

  
 

 

How Procorem Marketplace Works  

1. Submit your project by entering 24 data fields at 

www.procorem.com/marketplace. 

2. Within 24 hours, you and a matching funding provider will be 

invited to a new Procorem WorkCenter to collaborate. 
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3. The lender will take you through the underwriting and closing 

process. 

There is no cost for this service and no requirement to sign up for 

anything else. What have you got to lose? Try out Procorem 

Marketplace today and get your project funded! 

 

Watch the video to learn more. 

 

Have any questions about Procorem Marketplace? Contact us at 

marketing@prolinksolutions.com.  
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